[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Meg Humphrys <Meg.Humphrys@basscoast.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 May 2025 3:08 PM
To: 
Cc: Talia Newton <Talia.Newton@basscoast.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Climate Change Mid-Term Review & Circular Economy Framework - presentation copy

Hello all,

Was so lovely to have a chat with those that could join today!

Please find a copy of the presentation attached – noting the ‘fluid’ nature of the timeline for final report at this point in time…

There is also a little more information below on the Circular Economy Framework that was presented – if you would like to share it with those in your networks that you think would be interested, that would be very much appreciated! Engagement closes on Sunday 25 May.

@Michael Nugent (mnn@fastmail.fm) <mnn@fastmail.fm> if you could please pass on to the BCAL students too that would be much appreciated!

Circular Economy Framework
At Council we have recently developed a high-level draft Circular Economy Framework to guide and support the development of a circular economy in Bass Coast.
It includes ideas and opportunities across Council and for Bass Coast community, and we would love to gather your feedback!
What exactly is the circular economy? – this engaging Video provides a great summary - Explaining the Circular Economy [3.48 min] 
Please visit our Engage Page Circular Economy Framework | Engage Bass Coast to access the framework.
The consultation period is open now and closes on Sunday 25 May.

If anyone would like to hear more about the Circular Economy Framework , you can also book to join an online evening session from 7 pm – 8 pm on 20 May, or in-person drop-in session – likely to be held at Berninneit (to be confirmed) from 10 am – 12 pm on 21 May 2025. 

See Engage page for details and to book - Circular Economy Framework | Engage Bass Coast

Meg Humphrys 
She/Her - and why it matters
Coordinator Environmental Policy & Strategy
(working Monday to Thursday) 
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I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters on which I live and work. I pay respect to Community Elders and Respected Peoples of the past, present and future.
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